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Tiiu Noobel

From: LEROY Celine <Celine.LEROY@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: reede, 9. veebruar 2024 11:21
To: Aivo Orav; Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Cc: DIMITROV Emil; BALLA Georgia
Subject: ESTONIA_Request for transmitting a letter to Ms Heidy Purga, Minister of Culture
Attachments: EE Transmission letter Minister Purga.pdf; EE Nomination Paris2024 ambassador-

Minister Purga.pdf

Our internal references: Ares(2024)986261 
  
Dear Madam, 
Dear Sir, 

On behalf of Mr Emil Dimitrov, Member in the Cabin et of Ms Iliana Ivanova, European Commissioner responsible for 
‘Innovation, Research, Culture Education and Youth’, you will please find here attached a request signed by the 
Head of Cabinet, Mr Markus Schulte to the attention of His Excellency Ambassador Aivo Orav, with his best regards 
to transmitting the thank you letter and invitation addressed to Ms Heidy Purga, Minister of Culture, signed by 
Commissioner Ivanova, to nominate an athlete by preferably by Friday 23rd of February, with apologies for the delay. 

  
You will please note that there will be no postal mail following this message. It would be great if the colleagues 
could acknowledge receipt back to us on the message and on the letter. 

We wish you good receipt of it. 

1. Transmission letter to the attention of the Ambassador Orav   

2. Signed letter by Commissioner Ivanova to the attention of Minister Purga 

                

 
We remain at your disposal for additional information and further queries. 
Thank you in advance for your precious help and wishing you a lovely start of the day. 

With kind regards, 

Celine Leroy 
Secretary 
+32 2 297 22 14 
+32 489 02 90 77  
  
  


